
Parks and Recreation Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor6:15 PMMonday, May 20, 2024

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

24-0675 Minutes of the May 1, 2024 Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting

 

Minutes of the May 1, 2024 Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

24-0674 Adopt the Proposed Revised Scheig Center and Gardens Rental and Fee 

Policy

 

Scheig Center and Gardens Rental and Fee Policy Memo.pdf

Scheig Center and Gardens Rental and Fee Policy - CLEAN.pdf

Scheig Center and Gardens Rental and Fee Policy - REDLINED.pdf

Attachments:

7. Information Items

24-0676 Reid Golf Course-May, 2024 Revenue & Expense Report

 

Reid Golf Course-May, 2024 Revenue & Expense Report.pdfAttachments:

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 5/17/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24376
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=63145c93-fbd5-48bc-bb35-064282c23255.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24375
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=04277775-6686-400a-9528-62ffdb33df0f.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=27e1c6aa-c60e-4f42-8256-dcd99abf7202.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=61a5cc52-7a73-4aea-b8cb-78bd048e693f.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24377
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ce832d22-229b-4be8-bbc1-9aa8f9666150.pdf


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Parks and Recreation Committee

6:00 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, May 1, 2024

Special Meeting

Call meeting to order1.

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Van Zeeland, Schultz, Wolff and JonesPresent: 4 - 

SmithExcused: 1 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

24-0542 Minutes of the April 8, 2024 Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting

 

Minutes of the April 8, 2024 Parks & Recreation Committee 

Meeting.pdf

Attachments:

Wolff moved, seconded by Schultz, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Van Zeeland, Schultz, Wolff and Jones4 - 

Excused: Smith1 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

Action Items6.

24-0543 Elect Vice-Chair for the Parks & Recreation Committee

 

Ald. Wolff unanimously elected vice chair.

24-0541 Set Meeting Time for the Parks & Recreation Committee

 

Meeting time shall be at 6:15 on Monday. (4-0)

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24243
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=baafa3db-68b3-4a53-9704-b6ddfbe5223b.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24244
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24242


May 1, 2024Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

24-0544 Designate Contact Person for the Parks & Recreation Committee

 

Contact person will be Director Gazza.

Information Items7.

Adjournment8.

Wolff moved, seconded by Schultz, that the meeting be adjourned at 6:05 p.m. 

Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Van Zeeland, Schultz, Wolff and Jones4 - 

Excused: Smith1 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24245


Department of Parks & Recreation 
1819 East Witzke Blvd. 

Appleton, WI 54911  
p: 920-832-3919 
f: 920-993-3103 

www.appleton.org 
 
 
 
 
 

TO:  Parks and Recreation Committee 
 

FROM:  Dean R. Gazza 
 

DATE:  May 20, 2024 
 

RE:  Action:  Adopt the Proposed Revised Scheig Center and Gardens Rental and Fee Policy 
 
 
 

  
The Parks and Recreation Department has reviewed the Scheig Center and Gardens Rental and Fee 
Policy. Reviews are completed to ensure the policy remains current and reflects the current needs of the 
users. The following changes are being proposed upon review. 
 

 
1. Increase rental fees by $20.00 per hour to reflect increased utility fees, maintenance costs and 

wages. 
2. Remove exchange of money permit and fee. 
3. Clean up language to comply with other city policies. 

 
 

Our department requests approval of the updates which will go into effect June 6, 2024.  
 

  
Please contact me at 832-5572 or at dean.gazza@appleton.org with any questions. 

 

http://www.appleton.org/departmentname
mailto:dean.gazza@appleton.org


 
CITY OF APPLETON 

POLICY 

 
TITLE:  SCHEIG CENTER AND GARDENS 
              – RENTAL AND FEE POLICY  
 

ISSUE DATE:  
Day of Council Adoption 

LAST UPDATE: 
July 23, 2014 

EFFECTIVE DATE:  
June 6, 2024 

POLICY SOURCE:  Parks and Recreation Department TOTAL PAGES: 5 
Reviewed by Legal Services 
Date: March 18, 2024 

Parks and Recreation 
Committee Approval Date:  
April 23, 2014 
July 23, 2014 

Council Approval Date:  
May 7, 2014 
August 6, 2014 
 

 
I.  Purpose 
 
To provide a policy to authorize the Parks and Recreation Department (PRD) to equitably 
administer rules and regulations, policies, fees and charges, and manage the use of the Scheig 
Center and Gardens for private, corporate, and/or community events. 
 
II.  Policy 
 
This policy authorizes the PRD to charge fees for the use of the Scheig Center and Gardens 
within the rate schedule established by the Parks and Recreation Committee and City Council. 
To effectively manage, protect the facilities, and promote the fiscally responsible use of 
resources, this policy authorizes the PRD Director and/or designee to: 
 

1. Cancel and/or relocate any reservation that potentially threatens the integrity of 
the park and/or facility due to inaccurate information on the Scheig Center 
Reservation Request and Agreement form, or if conditions of the facility or 
grounds could create an unsafe situation. 

 
2. Limit the number of reservations for the facilities for any group, organization, or 

individuals that would dominate the use of the facilities and/or restrict equal 
opportunities to reserve the facilities by members of the public at large. 

 
3. Limit the reservation and/or availability of the Scheig Center and Gardens to 

effectively manage and coordinate all Appleton Memorial Park programs, 
activities, and events.   

 
4. Deny any Scheig Center Reservation Request and Agreement application if the 

expected attendance would exceed the safe capacity of the facilities so as to 
endanger public health and safety or compromise the condition of facilities and/or 
the natural resources. 

 
5. Enforce park rules, regulations, and policies. 



 
6. Require insurance coverage with limits established by the City Risk Manager for 

activities or events that are beyond the scope of the “normal and ordinary use”.  
 
III. Policy Definitions 
 

• Gardens – Outdoor space immediately adjacent to the Scheig Center that 
includes formal gardens, walkways, open space, etc. as identified in Attachment 
A. 

 
• Facility Reservation Policies and Procedures – These policies and procedures 

are set forth on the back of the Scheig Center Reservation Request and 
Agreement. These policies and procedures explain reservations, 
cancellation/refund procedures, alcohol policies, and damage policies. 

 
• Park Rules & Regulations – The rules and regulations are formulated from 

ordinances adopted by the City Council and published by the PRD.  These rules 
and regulations are available on the PR website or by request.  

 
• Pavilion/Park Capacities – Capacities are established and published by the PRD. 
 
• Processing Fee – Fee charged to process a refund and/or cancellation request that 

is received before the reservation date. 
 
• Scheig Center – Enclosed facility located on the west end of Appleton Memorial 

Park.  The reservation of the Scheig Center includes the restrooms, open area, 
food preparation area, and entrance/gathering area. 

 
• Special Event – An event or activity that meets the City of Appleton’s definition 

of a special event, and is held in a city park and/or special area, and exceeds the 
normal, ordinary or intended use of the park and/or special area. 

 
IV. Discussion 
 
This policy defines how the Scheig Center and Gardens shall be reserved by individuals, 
organizations, and/or groups for use. The policy shall also define the fee(s) charged for that use. 
 
V. Reservations 
 

1. All individuals, organizations, and/or groups reserving the Scheig Center and 
Gardens will be charged in accordance with the established rate schedule. 
Payment of the reservation fees must be included with the Scheig Center 
Reservation Request and Agreement form including special event fees, etc. 
 

2. The reservation request shall include the actual time needed for the reservation, 
including the time period for the event/activity and all set up and clean up time. 



This would include any equipment utilized in the Gardens. The PRD reserves the 
right to evict or invoice the individuals, organizations, and/or groups if the use of 
the facilities exceeds the original reservation request. 
 

3. The minimum time period for all reservation requests on Monday through 
Thursday is two (2) hours.   
 

4. The minimum time period for all reservation requests on Friday, Saturday, 
Sunday, and available holidays is four (4) hours.   
 

5. The Scheig Center is not available for reservation on Christmas Eve, Christmas 
Day, Thanksgiving Day, Day After Thanksgiving Day, New Years Eve, New 
Year’s Day, Memorial Day, Labor Day, July 3rd and 4th, Easter Day, and/or other 
days as determined by the PRD Director and/or designee. 
 

6. Individuals, organizations, and/or groups may reserve either the Scheig Center 
only or the Scheig Center and Gardens.  The Gardens cannot be reserved without 
reserving the Scheig Center. 
 

7. All reservations for the Scheig Center and Gardens are on a first-come, first-
served basis. Reservations are accepted 12 months in advance of the rental date.   
 

8. The reservation of the Scheig Center and Gardens is available from 8:00 a.m. to 
8:00 p.m. only.   
 

9. The PRD reserves the right to require a security deposit for any reservation for 
any reason, including but not limited to, the type of event, number of participants, 
use of facility, etc.  The security deposit will be returned after the event if all 
conditions of the reservation request were met, including but not limited to: 
facility clean-up, proper vacation of the facilities, removal of personal 
equipment/supplies/etc., and leaving the facility (s) in a clean and orderly 
condition. A portion or all of the security deposit may be retained by the City if 
violations of this policy and/or violations of the Scheig Center Reservation 
Procedures and Guidelines are found. 
 

10. A violation of any of the provisions found within this Policy and/or the Scheig 
Center Reservation Procedures and Guidelines, and/or deviating from the Request 
and Agreement form, may result in PRD staff shutting down the event prior to the 
requested end time. If an event is shut down due to a violation of the policy or 
policies, the event organizer will not be issued a refund and may incur additional 
fees/penalties. 
 

11. All applications for facility reservations must be made at least forty-five (45) 
business days in advance of the reservation date.  



12. Groups and/or organizations may be required to reserve multiple facilities and/or 
special areas if the PRD determines the event or activity warrants the additional 
reservations.    
 

VI. Cancellation/Refunds 
 

• If a cancellation occurs 90 days or more in advance of the reservation a full 
refund of the rental fee, less processing fees, will be made. 
 

• If a cancellation occurs less than 90 days prior to the reservation no refund will be 
issued.  
 

• All reservation refunds, except those detailed immediately below, are subject to a 
$10.00 processing fee.  If the reservation is cancelled by the PRD due to 
unforeseen circumstances, including but not limited to park closings, construction 
activities, or weather conditions, a full refund of the rental fee will be made and 
the $10.00 processing fee will be waived. 



FEE SCHEDULE 
 

Scheig Center Fees 
Available 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.  

Not to exceed 75 individuals per the Scheig Center Procedures and 
Guidelines 

 

  
Monday through Thursday  

Hourly Fee (2 hour minimum) $50.00 per hour 
  
Friday, Saturday, Sunday, and available holidays  

Hourly Fee (4 hour minimum) $50.00 per hour 
  

Scheig Center and Gardens Fees 
  
Monday through Thursday  

Hourly Fee (2 hour minimum) $65.00 per hour 
  
Friday, Saturday, Sunday, and available holidays  

Hourly Fee (4 hour minimum) $65.00 per hour 
  

Additional Security Deposit may be requested 
 for special events. 

 

 
 
 

Other Services Fees 
Tent Permit $15.00 per tent, per day 
Fire Inspection (for tents) $25.00 per event 
Processing Fee $10.00 
Event Fee $50.00 per event 

 
 

Full amount of rental fee due at time of reservation and completion of Scheig Center 
Reservation Request and Agreement. 



 
CITY OF APPLETON 

POLICY 

 
TITLE:  SCHEIG CENTER AND APPLETON 
MEMORIAL PARK GARDENS – RENTAL AND 
FEE POLICY  
 

 
ISSUE  DATE:  
Day of Council Adoption 

 
LAST UPDATE: 
July 23, 2014 

 
TEXT NAMEEFFECTIVE 
DATE: May 16, 2024 

 
POLICY SOURCE:  Parks and Recreation Department 

 
TOTAL PAGES: 5 

Reviewed by Attorney’s OfficeLegal 
Services 
Date: March 18, 2024 

Parks and Recreation 
Committee Approval Date:  
April 23, 2014,  
July 23, 2014 
 

Council Approval Date:  
May 7, 2014 
August 6, 2014 
 

 
I.  Purpose 

 
To provide a policy to authorize the Parks, Recreation, and Facilities Management 
Department (PRFMD) to equitably administer rules and regulations, policies, fees and 
charges, and manage the use of the Scheig Center and Appleton Memorial Park Gardens for 
private, corporate, and/or community events. 
 

II.  Policy 
 
This policy authorizes the Parks, Recreation and Facilities Management Department PRFMD 
to charge fees for the use of the Scheig Center and Appleton Memorial Park Gardens within 
the rate schedule established by the Parks and Recreation Committee and City Council. To 
effectively manage, protect the facilities, and promote the wisefiscally responsible use of the 
resources, this policy authorizes the Parks, Recreation and Facilities Management PRFMD 
Director and/or his/ her designee(s) to: 
 

1. Cancel and/or relocate any reservation that potentially threatens the integrity of the park 
and/or facility due to misrepresentation inaccurateof information on the Facility 
Reservation Scheig Center Reservation Request and Agreement form, or if conditions 
of the facility or grounds would couldpotentially create an unsafe situation. 
 

2. Limit the number of reservations for the facilities for any group, organization, or 
individuals that would dominate the use of the facilities and/or restrict equal 
opportunities to reserve the facilities by members of the public at large. 
 

3. Limit the reservation and/or availability of the Scheig Center and Appleton Memorial 
Park Gardens to effectively manage and coordinate all Appleton Memorial Park 
programs, activities, and events.   
 

4. Deny any Facility Reservation Scheig Center Reservation Request and Agreement 
request application if the expected attendance would exceed the safe capacity of the 

Commented [AA1]: See comment in Section V Reservations, 
#12 

Commented [NW2R1]: Agree, we would like it to be May 1. 



facilities so as to endanger public health and safety or compromise the condition of 
facilities and/or the natural resources. 
 

5. Enforce park rules, regulations, and policies. 
 

6. Require insurance coverage with limits established by the City Risk Manager for 
activities or events that are beyond the scope of the “normal and ordinary use”. 
guidelines established by the Parks, Recreation and Facilities Management 
DepartmentPRFMD. 

6.  
7.  

III. Policy Definitions 
 

• Gardens – Outdoor space immediately adjacent to the Scheig Center that includes 
formal gardens, walkways, open space, etc. as identified in Attachment A. 
 

• Exchange of Money Permit Concession/Sales - The sale of food, beverage, and other 
associated products The exchange of any money at an event or program that is held at 
the Scheig Center and Gardens in a city park and/or special area specifically reserved 
for that event or program. 
 

• Facility Reservation Policies and Procedures - These policies and procedures are 
stated set forth on the back of the Scheig Center Reservation Request and Facility 
Reservation Agreement.  These policies and procedures  that explain reservations, 
exchange of moneysales of concessions, cancellation/refund procedures, alcohol 
policies, and damage policies. 

  
• Late Reservation -– The rRequest for a reservation of a city park facility and/or 
special area that is received less than five (5) ten (10) business days before the 
reservation date. 

•  
• Normal and Ordinary Use of the Scheig Center and Appleton Memorial Park 

Gardens – Use is defined by guidelines established and published by the Parks, 
Recreation and Facilities Management Department. 
 
Park Rules & Regulations – The rRules and regulations are formulated from 
ordinances adopted by the City Council and published by the  Parks, Recreation and 
Facilities Management DepartmentPRFMD.  These rules and regulations are available 
on the PRFMD website or by request. provided with every Facility Reservation 
Agreement form. 

•  
 

• Pavilion/Park Capacities – Capacities are established and published by the  Parks, 
Recreation and Facilities Management DepartmentPRFMD. 
 

• Processing Fee - Fee charged to process a refund and/or cancellation request that is 
received before the reservation date. 

Commented [AA3]: Can you revisit this edit? Not sure where 
PRFMD is supposed to be. 

Commented [NW4R3]: PRFMD should be out, we meant to 
delete that entire sentence. 

Formatted: Normal, Right:  0.1", Numbered + Level: 1
+ Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.25" + Indent at:  0.5"

Commented [AA5]: Reminder to include Attachment A to 
Policy. 

Commented [NW6R5]: We will do that. 

Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at:  0.25" +
Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: Body Text, Right:  0",  No bullets or
numbering

Formatted: Body Text, Right:  0.19", Bulleted + Level:
1 + Aligned at:  0.25" + Indent at:  0.5"



 
• Scheig Center – Enclosed facility located on the west end of Appleton Memorial Park 

as identified in Attachment B and available for reservation.  The reservation of the 
Scheig Center includes the restrooms, open area for seating/tables and chairs/ 
programs/ etc., food preparation area, and entrance/gathering area. 
• , and meeting rooms.   
 

• Special Event - An event or activity that meets the City of Appleton’s definition 
requirements for of a special event activity, and is held in a city park and/or special 
area, and exceeds the normal, and ordinary or  intendedor intended use of the park 
and/or special area. 

 
IV. Discussion 

 
This policy defines how the Scheig Center and Appleton Memorial Park Gardens shall be 
reserved by individuals, organizations, and/or groups for use. The policy shall also define the 
fee(s) charged to those individuals, organizations and/or groups for that use. 
 

V. Reservations: 
 

1. All groups, individuals, and organizations, and/or groups reserving the Scheig Center 
and Appleton Memorial Park Gardens will be charged in accordance with the 
established rate schedule. Payment of the reservation fees must be included with the 
Scheig Center Reservation Request and Facility Reservation Application Agreement 
form, including set-up fees, special event fees, etc. 

2. The reservation request shall include the actual time needed for the programreservation, 
including the time period for the event/activity and all set up and clean up time. This 
would include any equipment utilized in the Gardens. The Parks, Recreation and 
Facilities Management Department PRFMD reserves the right to evict or invoice the 
individuals, organizations, and/or groups if the use of the facilities exceeds the original 
reservation request. 

3. The minimum time period for all reservation requests on Monday through Thursday is 
two (2) hours.   

4. The minimum time period for all reservation requests on Friday, Saturday, Sundays, 
and available holidays is four (4) hours.   

5. The Scheig Center is not available for reservation on Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, 
and Thanksgiving Day, Day After Thanksgiving Day, New Years Eve, New Year’s 
Day, Memorial Day, Labor Day, July 3rd and 4th, and Easter Day, and/or other days as 
determined by the PRFMD Director and/or designee. 

6. Individuals, organizations, and/or groups may reserve either the Scheig Center only or 
the Scheig Center and the Gardens grounds together. The Gardens grounds cannot be 
reserved without reserving the Scheig Center. 

7. All other reservations for the Scheig Center and Appleton Memorial Park Gardens are 
on a first-come, first-served basis. and may be made for the current year only. 
Reservations are accepted 12 months in advance of the rental date.   

8. The reservation of the Scheig Center and/or Appleton Memorial Park Gardens is 
available from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. only.   

Commented [AA7]: Reminder to Include Attachment B to the 
Policy.  

Commented [NW8R7]: We do not feel there is a need to have 
an attachment B and would like to remove “...as identified in 
Attachment B and available for reservation” 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or
numbering

Commented [AA9]: Do you want to be able to evict people if 
they stay past their time?  

Commented [NW10R9]: Yes, are you proposing it say 
“...evict and or invoice…”? 



9. The PRFMDParks, Recreation and Facilities Management Department reserves the 
right to require a security deposit for any reservation for any reason, including but not 
limited to, based on tthe type of event, number of participants, use of facility, etc.  The 
security deposit will be returned within 10-14 20business days after the event if all 
conditions of the reservation request were met, including, but not limited to: facility 
clean-up,; proper vacation of the facilities,; removal of personal 
equipment/supplies/etc.;, and leaving the facility (s) in a clean and orderly condition.  A 
portion or all of the security deposit may be retained by the City if violations of this 
policy and/or violations of the Scheig Center Reservation Policies and Procedures and 
Guidelines are found. 

9.10. A violation of any of the provisions found within this Policy and/or the Scheig 
Center Reservation Policies and Procedures and Guidelines, and/or deviating from the 
Request and Agreement form, may result in Parks, Recreation and Facilities 
Management Department PRFMD staff shutting down the event prior to the requested 
end time.  If an event is shut down due to a violation of the policy or policies, the event 
organizer will not be issued a refund and may incur additional fees/ penalties. 

10.11. All applications for facility reservations must be made at least tenfive forty-five 
(45105) business days in advance of the reservation date. Applications not made before 
this time period will be charged an additional $50.00 for each reservation if accepted by 
the Department. 

11. Groups and/or organizations may be required to reserve multiple facilities and/or 
special areas if the Parks, Recreation and Facilities Management Department PRFMD 
determines the event or activity warrants the additional reservations. 

12. This policy shall become effective April 1, 2024.January 1, 2015 January 1, 2021, and 
shall remain in effect until it is modified, changed and/or repealed.    

12.  
VI. Cancellation/Refunds: 

 
• If a cancellation occurs 90 days three (3)or more in advance of the reservation: Aa full 

refund of the rental fee, less processing fees, will be made.  
• If a cancellation occurs less than 90 days three (3)prior to the reservation no refund 

will be issued.:  
 Aif the reservation is cancelled more than 6 months90 days in advance of the 

event.  A full refund  of the rental fee for a cancellation of the Scheig Center 
and Appleton Memorial Park Gardens less than 6 months 45 days in advance 
of the event,  less processing fees, will be made only if the facility can be 
rented to another party for the date canceled at the same or higher fees.   

 If the facility cannot be rented to another party after a cancellation less than 6 
months45 days in advance of the event, the Parks, Recreation and Facilities 
Management Department will retain the entire amount of the rental fee.   

• All reservation refunds, except those detailed immediately below, ds are subject to a 
$10.00 processing feefee.   

• A full refund of the rental fee will be made Iif the reservation is cancelled by the 
Parks, Recreation and Facilities Management Department PRFMD due to unforeseen 
circumstances, including but not limited to park closings, construction activities, or 
weather conditions, , etc.a full refund of the rental fee will be made and   These 
refunds are not subject to the the $10.00 processing fee will be waived.aived. 

Formatted: Right:  0.1"

Commented [AA11]: You should consider moving this to the 
header so that it’s easily discernible.  It’s also worth clarifying 
WHAT becomes effective and when.  Meaning: any reservation 
created after the effective date?   

Commented [NW12R11]: Okay with moving to the header. 
Should we keep this part here and then outline that the policy 
would become effective May 1, 2024?  

Commented [AA13R11]: We can delete this section and just 
reflect the change above.  

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25", Right:  0.1",
Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, … +
Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.75" +
Indent at:  1"



Commented [AA14]: Revisit this as it abruptly ends. 



FEE SCHEDULE 
 

 

Scheig Center 
 

Fees 
(Available 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.)  

Not to exceed 75 individuals per the Scheig Center 
Procedures and Guidelines 

 

  
Monday through Thursday  

Hourly Fee (2 hour minimum) $50.00 $30.00 per hour 
  
Friday, Saturday, Sunday, and available holidays  

Hourly Fee (4 hour minimum) $50.00 $30.00 per hour 
  

Scheig Center and 
Appleton Memorial Gardens 

 
Fees 

(Available 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.)  
  
Monday through Thursday  

Hourly Fee (2 hour minimum) $65.00 $45.00 per hour 
  
Friday, Saturday, Sunday, and available holidays  

Hourly Fee (4 hour minimum) $65.00 $.45.00 per hour 
  

Additional $200.00 Security Deposit may be requested 
for special events. 

 

 
Other Services  Fees      

Exchange of Money 
Permit 

$25.00 per day  
 

    

        
Tent Permit  $15.00 per tent, per 

day  
    

        
Fire Inspection (for 
tents)  

$25.00 per event      

         

Commented [NW15R14]: It should end with waived. 

Formatted: Font: 10 pt, Not Bold

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Font: 10 pt, Not Bold, Not Italic

Formatted: Underline



Processing Fee  $10.00      
         

Event Fee  $50.00 per event      
 
 

Full amount of rental fee due at time of reservation and completion of Scheig 
Center Reservation Request and Reservation Agreement. 



City of Appleton - Reid Golf Course
Revenues - April 30, 2024 

2023 Y-T-D Total 2024 Y-T-D Total
Green Fees Rounds Revenue Rounds Revenue

Weekday-18 Holes 341 $7,603.58 539 $11,996.37
Weekday-9 Holes 907 $12,418.42 1,150 $16,276.96

Weekend - 18-Holes 133 $2,932.14 348 $9,044.14
Weekend - 9 Holes 215 $2,928.13 736 $9,016.49

Twilight Golf 147 $1,815.33 494 $6,332.90

Passholder Rounds 903 1,682

Team Rounds 380 501
Sub-Totals 3,026 $27,697.60 5,450 $52,666.86

2023 Y-T-D Total 2024 Y-T-D Total
Pass/Coupon/Discount Card Sales Sales Revenues Sales Revenues

Pass Sales 140 $75,387.53 152 $90,251.28
Corporate Pass Sales 13 $34,123.20 13 $36,966.84
Discount Cards 99 $2,580.00 263 $4,313.61

2023 Y-T-D Total 2024 Y-T-D Total
Cart Revenue Cart Sales Revenues Cart Sales Revenues

Cart Fee 1,278 $12,499.44 2,500 $20,535.01
Annual Cart Passes 29 $14,147.96 25 $12,741.47

2023 Y-T-D Total 2024 Y-T-D Total
Practice Range Sales Revenues Sales Revenues

Driving Range 553 $4,491.16 424 $3,540.56
Annual Range Pass 16 $4,393.34 12 $3,779.54

2023 Y-T-D Total 2024 Y-T-D Total
Golf Shop Merchandise Sales Revenues Sales Revenues

Balls/Assessories/Apparel/Misc. 284 $3,324.24 447 $4,634.84
Gift Cards 19 $1,285.00 30 $2,268.26
Lessons** 144 $6,765.00 108 $5,130.00
Other Rentals*** 70 $631.22 148 $1,923.40

2023 Y-T-D Total 2024 Y-T-D Total
Food and Beverage Sales Revenues Sales Revenues

Food $1,012.07 $1,361.07
Beverage $1,559.98 $2,195.63
Alcohol Sales $5,204.13 $5,927.63
Catering/Banquet $28.22 $24.78

Total Revenue (All Categories) $195,130.09 $248,260.78

**Lessons include private, group and juniors

***Other rentals include additional revenue club rentals, pull carts & locker rentals

2023 2024



Reid Golf Course Budget April 30th Expense Report

Description Budget End of April Expenses Available
Regular Salaries $223,362 -$57,912.66 $165,449
Overtime $624 $0.00 $624
Part-Time $178,550 -$11,469.54 $167,080
Fringes $93,775 -$30,235.75 $63,539

Training/Conferences $3,375.00 -$2,836.45 $539
Office Supplies $500.00 $0.00 $500
Memberships & Licenses $2,170.00 -$1,231.05 $939
Building Maint./Janitorial $1,500.00 -$417.77 $1,082
Food & Provisions $50.00 $0.00 $50
Landscape Supplies $41,800.00 -$18,371.71 $23,428
Concession/Merchandise Supplies $65,600.00 -$18,193.49 $47,407
Other Misc. Supplies $3,500.00 $0.00 $3,500
City Copy Charges $0.00 $0.00 $0
Outside Printing $4,000.00 -$85.00 $3,915
Uniforms $500.00 $0.00 $500
Gas Purchases $20,770.00 -$1,371.80 $19,398
Miscellaneous Equipment $6,700.00 -$4,806.99 $1,893
Accounting/Audit Fees $2,160.00 $0.00 $2,160
Bank Service Fees $24,000.00 -$807.19 $23,193
Consulting Services $15,500.00 $0.00 $15,500
Solid Waste/Recycling Pickup $2,534.00 -$777.15 $1,757
Contractor Fees $1,500.00 -$206.00 $1,294
Advertising $5,000.00 -$1,925.00 $3,075
Electric $24,562.00 -$4,301.25 $20,261
Gas $6,446.00 -$2,059.49 $4,387
Water $1,800.00 -$240.60 $1,559
Sewer $555.00 -$76.93 $478
Stormwater $13,160.00 -$3,185.48 $9,975
Telephone $3,000.00 -$303.38 $2,697
Cellular Phones $1,000.00 -$261.81 $738
Cable Services $2,500.00 -$271.97 $2,228
Equip Repairs & Maint $6,500.00 -$248.75 $6,251
Facilities Charges $44,215.00 -$8,887.37 $35,328
Software Support $1,944.00 $0.00 $1,944
CEA Operations/Maint. $35,445.00 -$21,589.42 $13,856
CEA Depreciation/Replace. $85,109.00 -$16,524.67 $68,584
Grounds Repair & Maintenance $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000
Insurance $7,550.00 -$2,516.00 $5,034
Equipment Rent $33,500.00 -$661.42 $32,839
Depreciation Expense $61,000.00 -$21,260.00 $39,740
Interest Payments $1,725.00 -$576.00 $1,149
Other Capital Outlay $30,000.00 $0.00 $30,000
Transfer Out - General Fund $26,850.00 -$8,952.00 $17,898
Expense Total $1,094,331.00 -$242,564.09 $851,767


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_Minutes of the May 1, 2024 Parks Recreation Committee Meeting
	0002_1_Scheig Center and Gardens Rental and Fee Policy Memo
	0002_2_Scheig Center and Gardens Rental and Fee Policy - CLEAN
	CITY OF APPLETON
	POLICY
	Day of Council Adoption
	July 23, 2014



	0002_3_Scheig Center and Gardens Rental and Fee Policy - REDLINED
	CITY OF APPLETON
	POLICY
	Day of Council Adoption
	July 23, 2014



	0003_1_Reid Golf Course-May, 2024 Revenue Expense Report
	Reid Participation-Revenue Report April 2024.pdf
	April 30 Report

	GC 2-1.pdf
	April 2024



